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Iorida's Warmest Welcome E n g I n e e rl n g

Memorandum No. 19-61

DATE: December 19, 2019

TO: Jill Press, Purchasing Supervisor

FROM: Hector Gandia

SUBJECT: Aquatic Center Pool Liner — Bid Award Recommendation

On December 16, 2019 bids were opened for the above referenced project. The lowest
bidder was Oliver's Pools, Inc. in the amount of $588,845.00

It is my recommendation to award this contract to make the necessary repairs and
improvements to the Aquatic Center pools and the Houston/Sworn pool to the lowest
bidder in the total amount of $588,845.00. Some of these repairs include: new pool
liner for the (2) large pools, re-marsite the 25-meter pool, new pool lighting, along with
tile and racing lines work.

The references supplied by Oliver's Pools, Inc. have been checked and come from work
done with other Cities (City of Miami, Hialeah and Miramar).

The signed Bid Award Recommendation form is attached. Please prepare an agenda
package for inclusion to be presented to City Commission for approval at the January
14, 2020 meeting.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at extension 5520.
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